
4078

2

109

Novr. 10th. 4

Sir,

I enclose hevein copy

of a letter dated the 2nd inst.

from the Hon. J. W. Augln

relative to the sale of Indian

lands on the Pock mouche

Reserve; also a copy of Mr.

Paul Landsy's letter, enclosed

by Mr. Anglin complainong

that a lot on the said Reserve

purchased by him some years

ago had been resold to another

person.

Copies of the two receipts

mentioned on Mr Landoys

also enclosed.

letter are

29

I

Charles Tagant Esq.

Indian Agent,

Chatham

2
N. B.

Mterbook, 31 60iir & Northern AffairPpt. of I
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